Aeries Parent Portal Information Guide

Welcome to Milpitas Unified School District’s Parent Portal. Aeries Internet Parent Portal allows parents to quickly
access information about their student and allows parents to make changes to student information online.

Once your school’s site staff creates your students record in Aeries (our student information system) you should receive
an email from us.
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From: “AeriesReport;
To:

Sent: Wed, May 15,2019 at 431 PM

Subject: Aeries Parent Portal - New Parent/Guardian Account Created

@musd.org

Dear TS - SIS team k

This email is to inform you that a MUSD Parent Portal account has been created using this email address. This account will allow you to view
student information about . Parent Portal allows you to view/update your contact information for emergencies and school
communications. It also allow you to access real-time data and information on your student. Please follow below instructions

1. Sign-in, URL: https://go.musd.org Usemname d@yahoo.com Password: TE2KSS6Y
2. Change your password
3. Complete the Student Data Confirmation process.

Principal Elementary

4. Reply = Reply all mp Forward

Please use the links in the email to navigate to the MUSD Parent/Student login page

Once there please enter your Username/Email address from the emailed notification and click “Next”.
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Chrome browser is recommended (Chrome), Parent Portal (Tutorial) & Parent Portal Issue (Su P porf)

Important Note for Students ONLY: Student portal account is already created using your Milpitas USD email account. You must use your MUSD
email credential to access Aeries Student Portal. Do not create another student portal account using other personal email address(es), non-MUSD
student's email address will be removed




You will then need to enter the password as listed in the email you received. The password is case sensitive. Click
“Next”.
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Get the Aeries Mobile Portal App!
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Chrome browser is recommended (Chrome], Parent Portal (Tuforiq\) & Parent Portal Issue (Support)

Important Note for Students ONLY: Student portal account is already created using your Milpitas USD email account. You must use your MUSD
email credential to access Aeries Student Portal. Do not create another student portal account using other persenal email address(es), non-MUSD
student's email address will be removed

Once logged in to the Parent Portal you can view your student’s information by clicking the links at the top.

< G (Y & https//gomusd.org/Default.aspx & W = 9 e d

Apps Y AcriesNet MUSD Apps J¢ Bookmarks Jvewen [\ Acriessis:ParentP.. A1 Home - Aeries Stuc., MG MUSD Mail (@ Milpitas Unified Sch., [l Home2 » Other bool

'A‘ 2018-2019  Milpitas High School
;Y

IHDme StudenfInfo  Attendance  Grades  Classes  Medical ~ Guidance  Test Scores  Change Student I

Welcome to the Aeries Portal for Ry

Class Summary £= Show Legend  Options v

Per Course Teacher Room Gradebook Mark Trend A;:::im . P:'SID"T . Website ::::‘ u:::. 4
AVIDIV FO2 15t Period AVID - Spring A(961%) 0 S -1 AA May 07

8 Economics - CHE04 D==-=-=

8 At CHB04 D - - - -

8 Economics e - CHE04 D - - - -

8 English IV I CHE04 D - - - -

05/16/2019 B3

@ Add New Event Dicplay: Day ¥

To access your student’s State Test Scores Report click Test Score and select that option from the dropdown menu.
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You will be able to see the actual Score Report by clicking the link for the year you wish to view.
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Year  Scores available in:
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[o The scores will be available for 30 minutes. After that time click here to reload the information.

heries Version 5.19.5.7 Copyright © 1995-2013 Asries Softwars, All Rights Reserver

If you would like to change your password, click the arrow to the right of you username for the dropdown menu. From
the menu, select Change Password.
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You will need to enter the password given to you in the email in the Old Password field. Enter your personalized
password in the New Password and New Password Again fields. Click Update
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Change Your Aeries Password
©Old Password:

New Password:

New Password Again

Update




If you find you have forgotten your password

b Milpitas Unified School District
you can click the “Forgot Password” link and
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':‘ follow the instructions. You will receive an

Aeries

Student Information System

email link to reset your password.

Chrome browser is recommended (Chrome), Parent Portal (Tuforia\) & Parent Portal Issue (Support)

Important Note for Students ONLY: Student portal account is already created using your Milpitas USD email account. You must use your MUSD
email credential to access Aeries Student Portal. Do not create another student portal account using other personal email address(es), non-MUSD

student’s email address will be removed




